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Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal of ieGill University,
Dear Prineipal,
In the course of our conversation on the 2Ist insts,
I spoke to you of more help needed in teaching French, and sugges—
ted that as the head of the Department only lectures on German to

very few students,and has only a few hours a week he might have

been persuaded to give us some help in French, Bu},as on looking

into his schedulg,you found that he is down for twelve hours a
week, you thought that it was not Rikely he could be prevailed up-
on to help in French,

I felt sure there was some confusion or misunderstanding, as
we, in the Department, had not heard that as many as twelve hours
are being given by Dr, Walter,

I happened to meet prof, Lambert a few days agp,who informed
me that himself is giving and has given all through the session
all the hours of Course I in German., MNow, if I remember well, Dr,
Walter's schedule shows that he is supposed to teach 2 hours of
Course I; as then the 12 hours of Dr, Walter's schdule include 2
hours given by prof. Lambert, the schedule put in your hands by

Dr, Vialter has got into confusion with that of prof. Lambert,




